OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

XXX 1980
Jan. §, 1965

L. R. French, J-.
Box 591
Odessa, Texas

Attention: Mr. D. K. Donaldson
Gentlemen:

Confirming our telephone coaversation of December 28, 1964, this is to advise

that no completion forms have been received in this office for your Bogle Farms,
IDC. “u "0. 1 located in Unit H Of SQCtion 16, T—ll~s, R““‘B, a ‘llt “ter
disposal well. The last form that we have is your Notice of Intention to Re-enter,
which was approved August 23, 1963. Please file these completion forms at your

j very earliest convenience.

It 1is also noted that Form C~120-A covering the disposal volume into the above well
has not been filed since the original form was filed for the month of September,
1963. Please file these monthly reports for each month since that time.

o If this information is not received by January 15, 1965 it will be necessary that
\,\\ //7 the disposal well be shut in, which will result in your producing wells being shut
\l‘ // 1“, ‘1.00

".\’//

\
i

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
JDR/mc
cc-Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., Director
0CC, Santa Fe, New Mexico






